

WESTWOOD SCHOOL COMMITTEE
Westwood, Massachusetts

MEETING MINUTES
September 19, 2023

Attendance and Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 6:03pm by Chair Tony Mullin. Also present were: Maya Khuri Plotkin, Amanda Phillips, Dorothy Parmelee; and JoAnna French. Superintendent Piwowar, Assistant Superintendent Allison Borchers, and Director of Finance and Operations Lemma Jn-baptiste were present on behalf of the district.

Harley Pease recorded the minutes.

Discussion Items

Capital Planning

Superintendent Piwowar provided an update from the Town of Westwood on the Hale Project.

The Committee discussed needs at Sheehan Elementary, Thurston Middle School, and Westwood High School. The discussion included the roof at TMS, WHS, and Sheehan. An estimated cost of each project was provided by Lemma Jn-baptiste.

A capital needs study is needed. Dore and Whittier and SMMA have completed work for the WPS in the past.

Superintendent Piwowar discussed planning around the Pine Hill and Deerfield building transition.

Adjournment

MOTION made by Amanda Phillips to adjourn the meeting. Motion seconded by Maya Plotkin.

Roll-call vote:

Anthony Mullin: **Yes**
Amanda Phillips: **Yes**
Maya Plotkin: **Yes**
Dorothy Parmelee: **Yes**
JoAnna French: **Yes**

Result: 5-0-0 (Approved)

The meeting was adjourned at 7:28pm.